## HEALTH ALERT: Travelers from Wuhan, China

There is an outbreak of pneumonia in Wuhan, China caused by a new type of coronavirus.

If you have been in Wuhan within the past 2 weeks and develop a fever, cough, or have difficulty breathing, seek medical care right away.

• CALL AHEAD BEFORE GOING TO SEE A DOCTOR OR EMERGENCY ROOM. • TELL THEM YOUR SYMPTOMS AND THAT YOU WERE IN WUHAN. • GIVE THEM THIS CARD.



## Triage Staff/Clinicians:

- Use standard, contact, and airborne precautions, and eye protection.
- Notify infection control and your state/local health department immediately.

## For more information: www.cdc.gov/wuhan

## 健康预警:来自中国武汉的旅客请注意

近期,在中国武汉爆发了一种由新型冠状病毒所引起的肺炎。

如果您在过去两周内曾到过武汉,并出现发烧, 咳嗽,或呼吸困难的症状,请立即与医生联系。

- •请在看医生或去急诊室之前打电话咨询。
- •告知医生您的症状,并让医生知道您曾到过武汉。
- •请把此卡片交给医生。

分诊人员/临床医生:

- 请采取标准预防,接触隔离,空气传播预防, 以及眼部防护措施。
- •请立即通知传染病防控机构和您所在州/地方的 卫生部门。

详细信息请参见:www.cdc.gov/wuhan